
 

 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
Council Chambers, 800 1st Terrace, Lansing, KS 66043 

Thursday, February 24, 2022 at 7:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. 5 Year Capital Improvement Plan Update 

ADJOURNMENT 

1



 

WORK SESSION AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 2/22/2022 

DATE: February 22, 2022 

SUBJECT: 5 Year Capital Improvement Plan / Projects / Update 

 
 

 

WORK SESSION ITEM # 
 
 

The following items are presented for consideration as part of the 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 

update: 
 

1. 2022 Pavement Preservation Plan (Mil & Overlay) 

a. 2021 Street Rating Exhibit 
b. 2022 Last Paved Exhibit 

c. 2022 Proposed Streets, and alternates 
2. Desoto Bridge (LB-1) discussion 

a. 2004 Lansing / LVCO Agreement 
3. LVCO 155th Street Bridge Discussion 

a. 2020 Lansing / LVCO Agreement 

b. Map of Bridge Location 
4. Town Center North Drainage Basin Discussion  

a. Photo Sheet 
5. K-7 Speed Limit Discussion (Lansing Police Department Request) 

a. Exhibit showing proposed changes 

6. K-7 & Gilman Road Intersection  
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